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Erica Krauss

From: STM IE WC <STMIEWC@schneider.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 9:04 AM
To: Erica Krauss; Gregg Mollen
Cc: STM Team Straw; Straw, Justin
Subject: Estes Express & Old Dominion LTL Operations

Importance: High

Hello, 
 
Below is an update from Estes & OD:  
 
Estes Express:  
“Due to the current weather situation and terminal status’ in different parts of the country, Estes is imposing a freight 
Embargo for freight into certain areas of the country effective immediately. Embargoed areas are as follows: 
TX entire state…all inbound freight 
OK entire state…all inbound freight 
PNW(Washington and Oregon) inbound from the states of: ME, VT, NH, MA, RI, CT, NY, NJ, PA, MD, DE, VA, WV, OH, IN, 
MI, IL KY, NC, SC, GA, FL, AL, TN, MS 
Northern California inbound from the states of: CT, IL, IN, KY, MA, MD, ME, MI, NC, NJ, NY, OH, PA, VA, VT, WI, WV 
Arizona inbound from the states of: CT, IL, IN, MA, MD, ME, MI, NJ, NY, OH, PA, VA, VT, WI 
We will keep everyone advised when this embargo is lifted.” 
 
 
Old Dominion:  
“We are extending the embargo for all shipments bound for the state of Texas through this coming weekend, Sunday 
February 21st. 
Weather conditions and power outages in that area have not improved significantly and we currently have several 
thousand trailers tied up with freight bound for that state.   We have no way to move loads into that area and no 
customers are open to receive it anyway.   
 Temperatures for this coming weekend and all next week are predicted to improve dramatically so we expect our 
service centers in that area to begin receiving and processing inbound cargo over the weekend and early next week.  We 
will give you a further update on Monday.” 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Alexia Duschene 
Customer Specialist Sr. 
 

Schneider 
Enterprise Logistics Center 
2737 S Ridge Rd Green Bay WI 54304 
 

Office: (920) 592-6964 
duschenea@schneider.com 
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Access more expansive, flexible capacity options via a new marketplace backed by Schneider.  

Learn More 

 
The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure, and no waiver of any privilege is 
intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this 
email message in error, please email the sender and delete all copies. 
 
 


